State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 9, 2000
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
N
FROM: Toni J. McC egulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 001583-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
M.G. 0Oil Company.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
M.G. 0Oil Company Key West FL.

NOTE: See Secretary of State printout. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Division of Corporations http://cctcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet....D&n3=0000&n4=N&r1=&r2=&r3=&r4=MGOILKEY WEST&r5=

Foreign Profit
M.G. OIL COMPANY KEY WEST FL

Cross Reference Name
M.G. OIL COMPANY )

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
1002 MAIN STREET
RAPID CITY SD 57701

MAILING ADDRESS
PO BOX 1006
RAPIS CITY SD 57709
Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
F00000006252 460344091 11/03/2000
State Status Effective Date
SD ACTIVE NONE

Reglstered Agent
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ERICKSON, MARLY&
5607 COLLEGE ROAD UNIT #305
KEY WEST FL 33040

- Officer/Director Detail
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ER!CKSON MA.RLYN
1002 MAIN STREET
RAPID CITY SD

ERICKSON, TROY
1002 MAIN STREET

RAPID CITY SD
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